& Valecraft ™ ™

Homes (2019) Limited

210-1455 Youville Drive
Ottawa, On K1C 627
Phone:  613-837-1104

Vendor: Ship To:
S & S BOLTON ELECTRIC INC. Site: PLACE ST. THOMAS PHASE 2
5411 CANOTEK ROAD Lot/Unit: LOT 27
GLOUCESTER, ONTARIO K1J 9M3 Model: 1010 REVERSED
Civic: 841 COLOGNE STREET
tel: 6137480432
fax: 613-748-0355

contactt CAROL

ORDER DATE CHG. ORDER DT. CANCEL DATE RESPONSIBILITY VENDOR # TERMS
Dec 14, 2020 ARIEL S02 NET 30 DAYS
Comments/Special Instructions: REFERENCE
JOB/LOT/COST REFERENCE D ipti i UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
escription ORDERED
063-027-680 #22 UPGRADE T5 LIGHTING TO LED STRIP 1.0000 297.000000 297.00
LIGHTING IN KITCHEN
REFER TO PO #0000113
PP Subtotal 297.00
v / AN
> 7= 7 . .
7 . P HST 38.61
& // d
~ Authorized Signature Total Order Value 335.61

ORDER TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. INVOICES must bear exact same prices and terms or authorization for changes must be received from our company in writing prior to shipping.
2. Theright is reserved to cancel all or part of this order if not delivered within the time specified.
3. Packing slips must accompany all shipments.

4. In the event of interruption of our business in whole or in part by reason of fire, flood, windstorm,earthquake, war, strike, embargo, acts of God, governmental action, or any causes beyond our
control, we shall have the option of cancelling undelivered orders in whole or in part.

5. Acceptance of this pirchase order, or shipment of it will constitute an agreement to all of its specifications as to terms, delivery and prices.
6. No deliveries accepted after 4:00 pm or on weekends.
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Also, H-42 wasn’t shown in Kelsey’s latest email but it is still outstanding from September; see bgi)ﬂ My records show
$159 for “upgrade purchased T5 under cabinet lighting to the LED Stick Lights”.
Many thanks,

Sophie Cote

Accounting/Billing Representative @
) }‘?";

5411 Canotek Road, Ottawa ON K1J 9M3 oif RN,
Phone: +1 613.748.0432 x277 ELECTI - ELECTRIOUE
Fax: +1613.748.0355
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b% please don't print this email unless necessary

From: Kelsey-Lyne Perrier <kperrier@sandselectric.ca>
Sent: November 4, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Daniel Guerin <dguerin@valecraft.com>

Cc: Sophie Cote <scote@sandselectric.ca>

Subject: FW: Invoice request and Fiscal Year End
Importance: High

May we please get this resolved?

We now have another unit in Block H where we need to return and Upgrade the Under Cabinet lighting to the LED sticks
but we will not do so until the previous units are resolved.

Deerfield Village Towns
C-14:
Upgrade T5 Under Cabinet Lighting to LED Stick Lights $138.000 Po it o0o4RA7| REVISED

H-45:
Upgrade T5 Under Cabinet Lighting to LED Stick Lights $218.000 @20 # 26 PO *oouasz7

RENISED
H-47:
Upgrade T5 Under Cabinet Lighting to LED Stick Lights $138.00 Po di:r( = \‘ RESED

Lot 27 (PST): _
Upgrade T5 Under Cabinet Lighting to LED Stick Lights $297.000 @30 22

Thank you,

From: Kelsey-Lyne Perrier

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 1:04 PM

To: 'Daniel Guerin' <dguerin@valecraft.com>
Cc: Sophie Cote <scote@sandselectric.ca>
Subject: FW: Invoice request and Fiscal Year End
Importance: High

Hi Daniel,

When you have time could you look into the below?
We have a few lots that are ready to bill regarding this Upgrade to LED Sticks
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